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June 2, 2020 
 
 
Ms. Kathy Lamb 
City of Aztec  
301 W. Chaco 
Aztec, NM 87410 
 
RE: Aztec Airport Improvements 2020 

Runway 8-26 Pavement Rehabilitation 
AIP Project No. 3-35-0056-006-2020 
Sponsor Bid No. ITB 2020-746 

 
Dear Ms. Lamb: 

Two sealed bids were received, opened, and read aloud on June 1, 2020, at 4:00 pm in an on-
line Go To Meeting due to the Covid-19 Public Heath Order. 

The bids are summarized below: 

  

ENGINEER'S 
ESTIMATE 

American Road 
Maintenance dba 
American Airport 
Maintenance 

Maxwell Asphalt, 
Inc. 

    4554 E Eco 
Industrial Pl 

650 South Delong 
Street 

    Tucson, AZ 85756 Salt Lake City, UT 
84101 

    480-309-7102 801-972-2097 
TOTAL BASE BID $235,750.00 $138,000.00 $155,760.00 

BASE BID  
NMGRT @ 8.5% $19,449.38 $11,385.00 $12,850.20 

        

TOTAL BASE BID 
with NMGRT $255,199.38 $149,385.00 $168,610.20 

 
The bids have been evaluated and are shown on the attached bid abstract. 

All required documents were submitted with the bids. The required bid bonds were submitted. 

The bids appear to be reasonable for the work anticipated. The two prime contractors have 
current registration with the Labor Enforcement Fund. None of the listed subcontractors meet the 
criteria for registration with the Labor Enforcement Fund. 

The certification for Contract Documents, Specifications and Drawings in electronic form was 
provided.  
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Both contractors said they would meet the Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (DBE) goals for 
this project. 

The bid contained a Base Bid only  

The contractor evaluation is attached. 

The qualified low bidder, American Road Maintenance. holds a correct and current New Mexico 
Contractors license as verified via the State CID web site. Registration with the Labor 
Enforcement Fund for the prime contractor was verified. The contractor is not on the Federal 
suspended or disbarred contractor listing, nor is on the State list of suspended or debarred 
contractors. The Bid Bond was issued by a company listed in Federal Register Circular 570. 

The listed Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (DBE) firm is currently listed as a New Mexico 
Department of Transpiration DBE, but is shown as a decertified DBE on the U.S. Department of 
Transportation web site. In discussion with your FAA Program Manager, as the AIP grant is 
under $250,000, the DBE requirements are not applicable. 

All other bidding requirements appear to be in compliance with the bidding documents. The 
contractor bid evaluation is attached.  

BHI has consulted with the FAA on funding available for this project. Based on these 
consultations, it appears that funding is available to Award the Construction Contract Base Bid. 

Based on this we recommend the City of Aztec accept the bid for the Aztec Municipal Airport – 
Runway 8-26 Pavement Rehabilitation from American Road Maintenance dba American Airport 
Maintenance subject to the concurrence of the Federal Aviation Administration and receipt of the 
actual grants; award a contract for the Base Bid in the amount of $ 138,000.00 excluding 
NMGRT.  

NMGRT at the current City rate of 8.25% should be included in the project budget for an overall 
construction budget amount of $ 149,385.00. 
Should you have any questions concerning this please contact Mark Huntzinger or me at your or 
staff’s convenience. We are looking forward to assisting the City on this important project for the 
airport. 

Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
Dumas Slade 
Aviation Manager 

MH/jma 

Attachment (1) 
1. Bid Abstract  
2. Contractor Evaluation 

 
cc:  

Richard Tollefson, FAA 
Dan Moran, NMAD 




